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CLINTON FOR PRESIDENT COMMITTEE;
THOMASON AIRCRAFT CORPORATION; and MUR Z Ez

THOMASON, RICHLAND & MARTENS, INC.,

Respondents.
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COMPLAINT

NATIONAL LEGAL & POLICY CENTER, a corporation organized
and existing under the District of Columbia Non-profit Corpora-
tion Act and having its offices and principal place of business
at 8321 0ld Courthouse Road, Suite 270, Viemna, Virginia, 22182,
files this Complaint with the Federal Election Commission, in
accordance with the provisions of 2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(1), in the

belief that Respondents violated provisions of the Federal

04030974

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. §§431, et
seqg., and of the Presidential Primary Matching Payment Account
Act, as amended, 26 U.S.C. §§9031, et seg.

The primary purpose of National Legal & Policy Center,
a charitable and educational organization described in section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, is to foster and promote

ethics in government. 1In furtherance of that purpose, National
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Legal & Policy Center educates the public about the "Code of
Ethics for Government,"™ adopted by a Joint Resolution of Congress
on July 11, 1958; and, it endeavors to assure compliance by
governmental officials with the provisions of the Code and the
laws of the United States. To that end, the apparent violations
alleged herein are based upon reports filed by the Clinton for
President Committee with the Federal Election Commission, as
required by 2 U.S.C. §§432(g) and 434, and upon information and

belief unless otherwise expressly so stated.

RESPONDENTS

CLINTON FOR PRESIDENT COMMITTEE, P. O. Box 615, Little
Rock, Arkansas, 72203 (hereinafter "the Committee"), was the
authorized, principal campaign committee of William J. Clinton, a
candidate for nomination for election to the office of President
of the United States.

THOMASON AIRCRAFT CORPORATION, also known as TAC Air,
Inc., Route 12, Box 638B-2, Texarkana, Arkansas, 75502
(hereinafter referred to as "Thomason"), was a corporation which
advanced "airfare" to or on behalf of the Committee.

THOMASON, RICHLAND & MARTENS, INC., also known as TRM,
Inc., 4536 Airport Road, Cincinnati, Ohio, 45226 (hereinafter
referred to as "TRM"), was a corporation which advanced "travel

expenses" to or on behalf of the Committee.
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Thomason, reportedly a corporation owned by Harry
Thomason that services and repairs aircraft, advanced $38,268.20
in airfare to the Committee in February, 1992. (See page 23 of
Schedule DP, Debts and Obligations of the Committee, February 1 -
February 29, 1992.) That advance was critical to the Committee
because, as reported in Travel Weekly, Volume 51, Number 73,
Section 1, September 10, 1992, page 7, "the Clinton campaign was
then able to spend the freed-up funds in key primary states, such
as Michigan and Illinois" whose primary elections were held on
March 17, 1992.

The $38,268.20 debt due Thomason by the Committee was
inexplicably reduced, comprised, or written-off by Thomason and
the Committee. In its report for March, 1992, the Committee
reported that the debt due Thomason was only $9,370.18 as of
March 1, 1992 and not the full $38,268.20 the Committee reported
was due and unpaid as of the close of business on February 29,
1992. (See page 29 of Schedule DP, Debts and Obligations of the
Committee, March 1 - March 31, 1992.)

In May, 1992, notwithstanding the fact that its
previous advance remained unpaid, Thomason advanced an additional
$6,968.50 in airfare to the Committee. (See page 100 of Schedule
DP, Debts and Obligations of the Committee, May 1 - May 31,
1992.) The Committee continued to report that, as at May 31,
1992, June 30, 1992, and July 31, 1992, it remained indebted to

Thomason in the total amount of $16,338.68.
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The $16,338.68 reported by the Conmittee over several
consecutive months as being due Thomason was again inexplicably
reduced, compromised, or written-off by Thomason and the
Committee. 1In its report for August, 1992, the Committee
reported that the debt due Thomason was only $13,602.43 as of
August 1, 1992 and not the $16,338.68 the Committee reported was
due and unpaid as of the close of business on July 31, 1992.

(See page 145 of Schedule DP, Debts and Obligations of the
Committee, August 1 - August 31, 1992.)

Finally, in August, long after the primary season and
after candidate Clinton had received the nomination of his Party,
the Committee paid Thomason $9,370.18; the indebtedness - or the
compromised portion thereof - incurred six months earlier. (See
page 145 of Schedule DP, Debts and Obligations of the Committee,
August 1 - August 31, 1992.) Then in September, 1992, the
Committee paid Thomason $4,232.25 and reported it had no further,
remaining obligation to Thomason. (See unnumbered page of
Schedule DP, Debts and Obligations of the Committee, September 1
- September 30, 1992.) No explanation was given for the
$28,898.02 in reported debt due Thomason that disappeared from
the reports at midnight on February 29, 1992 or for the $2,736.25
in reported debt due Thomason that disappeared from the reports
at midnight on July 31, 1992.

TRM, which reportedly advises companies on aircraft
purchases and expanded its business to help arrange aircraft

charters for the Committee, alsoc advanced travel expenses to the
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Committee during that critical period before the key primaries in
Michigan and Illinois. 1In February, 1992, TRM, of which Harry
Thomason is reported to be a one-third owner, advanced $8,437.00
in travel expenses to the Committee. (See page 23 of Schedule
DP, Debts and Obligations of the Committee, February 1 - February
29, 1992.) While that debt was paid back in late March, the
Committee accepted another $2,250.00 travel expense advance from
TRM in April, 1992 (see page 33 of Schedule DP, Debts and
Obligations of the Committee, April 1 - April 30, 1992); and, an
additional $297.50 advance in May, 1992 (see page 103 of Schedule
DP, Debts and Obligations of the Committee, May 1 - May 31,
1992.) The Committee’s debt due TRM was finally paid in July,
1992, over ninety days from the date it was originally incurred.
(See unnumbered page of Schedule DP, Debts and Obligations of the
Committee, July 1 - July 31, 1992.)

It has been reported that "[Harry] Thomason, a close
Clinton friend who had a White House office and a pass giving him
free access to all parts of the building," and Darnell Martens,
President of Thomason, Richland & Martens, Inc. (TRM), sought to
compete for the White House Press Corps charter business. See,
for example, The Washington Post, May 22, 1993, page Al. This
evident close relationship between the principal figures of the
Committee, Thomason and TRM, strongly suggests that the credits
extended by Thomason and TRM to the Committee were neither at

arm’s length nor in the ordinary course of business.
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Section 441b(a) of Title 2 of the United States Code, a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (hereinafter "the Act"™), provides that it is unlawful for
any corporation to make a contribution or expenditure in
connection with any primary election or political convention or
caucus held to select candidates for Federal office. That
Section also provides that it is unlawful for any candidate or
political committee to receive a prohibited contribution, or for
any officer or director of any corporation to consent to any
prohibited contribution.

Section 100.7(a)(4) of the Regulations of the Federal
Election Commission provide that the extension of credit by any
person is a contribution unless the credit is extended in the
ordinary course of the person’s business and the terms are
substantially similar to extensions of credit to nonpolitical
debtors of similar risk and size of obligation. That Section
further provides that if a debt owed by a political committee is
forgiven or settled for less than the amount owed, a contribution
results unless the debt is settled in accordance with the
procedures and approval of the Federal Election Commission.

Section 114.9(e) of the Regulations provides that a
candidate, candidate’s agent, or person traveling on behalf of a
candidate who uses an airplane which is owned or leased by a

corporation, other than a corporation licensed to offer
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commercial services for travel, must pay the corporation in
advance.

With respect to the extension of credit by regulated
industries, such as licensed air carriers, Section 116.3(d) of
the Regulations states that the Federal Election Commission will
look to regulations prescribed by the Department of Transporta-
tion to determine whether extensions of credit by licensed air
carriers were made in the ordinary course of business. Part 374a
of Title 11 of the Code of Federal Regulations, also codified as
14 CFR part 374a, provides that unsecured credit shall not be
extended by a licensed air carrier to a candidate so long as any
overdue indebtedness of such air carrier shall remain unpaid, in
whole or in part, or so long as such air carrier shall know that
any overdue indebtedness of such candidate to any other air
carrier remains unpaid, in whole or in part. Overdue indebted-
ness is defined in that Part of the Regulations as unsecured

credit unpaid 25 days after the last day of a billing period.

APPARENT VIOLATIONS

Thomason, a corporation in the business of servicing
and repairing aircraft, made unlawful corporate contributions to
the Committee for airfare. Thomason was not in the business of
providing airfare to others. Alternatively, if the airfare was
for the use of aircraft owned or leased by Thomason and Thomason
was not licensed to offer commercial services for travel, the
airfare should have been paid in advance. Alternatively, if
Thomason was licensed to offer commercial services for air

-




wm

2

09y 7% ]

L
v/

)

7 4

® Ed

travel, Thomason extended credit to the Committee beyond that
determined by the Department of Transportation to be in the
ordinary course of business. (A review of the Committee’s
reports discloses that its primary air travel agency, World Wide
Travel, Inc., was regularly and consistently paid by the
Committee within the time limitation set forth in the Department
of Transportation regulations.) Thomason also compromised the
debts due it by the Committee without complying with the debt
settlement procedures of the Federal Election Commission.

TRM, reportedly a corporation in the business of
advising companies on aircraft purchases, made unlawful corporate
contributions to the Committee for travel expenses. The fact
that TRM expanded its business to help arrange aircraft charters
for the Committee, does not qualify its extensions of credit to
the Committee as being in the ordinary course of its business.
Further, if it embarked upon this new line of business by
arranging aircraft charters for the Committee, the credit
extended by TRM to the Committee could not be upon terms
substantially similar to credits extended by it to nonpolitical
debtors of similar risk and size of obligation. Alternatively,
if the travel expenses were for the use of aircraft owned or
leased by TRM and TRM was not licensed to offer commercial
services for travel, the travel expenses should have been paid in
advance. Alternatively, if TRM was licensed to offer commercial

services for air travel, TRM extended credit to the Committee
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beyond that determined by the Department of Transportation to be
in the ordinary course of business.

The Committee accepted unlawful corporate contributions
from Thomason and TRM for the reasons stated above; and, the
Committee compromised its debt to Thomason without complying with
the debt settlement procedures of the Federal Election
Commission.

The Federal Election Commission should also determine
whether any officer or director of Thomason or of TRM knowingly
consented to these unlawful contributions and whether the
candidate, the Committee, or other person knowingly accepted or
received these unlawful contributions.

THIS COMPLAINT, executed on July _!!E_, 1993, is made
under penalty of perjury and subject to the provisions of Section
1001 of Title 18 of the United States Code.

NATIONAL LEGAL & POLICY CENTER

%ﬁm
Commonwealth of Virginia )

County of Fairfax ) to-wit:

Subscribed and sworn to by PETER T FLAHERTY, President
of National Legal & Policy Center, this {Qz day of July, 1993.

My Commission Expires:ﬁ_&, 48 [995{ "

-0~
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463
JULY 26, 1993

Peter T. Flaherty, President
National Legal & Policy Center

8321 0l1d Courthouse Road, Suite 270
Vienna, Virginia 22182

RE: MUR 3797
Dear Mr. Flaherty:

This letter acknowledges receipt on July 20, 1993, of your
complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by Clinton for
President Committee, Thomason Aircraft Corporation and Thomas,
Richard & Martens, Inc. The respondents will be notified of
this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3797. Please refer
to this number in all future communications. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

sa E. Klein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, DC 20463

JULY 26,1993

Robert A. Farmer, Treasurer
Clinton for President Committee
P.0. Box 615

Little Rock, Arkansas 72203

RE: MUR 3797
Dear Mr. Farmer:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Clinton for President Committee ("Committee")
and you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"™). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3797.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under cath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Page 2
Ltr. to Robert A. Farmer

If you have any questions, please contact Noriega James,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400.
For your information, we have enclosed a brief description of
the Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

isa E. Klein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: William J. Clinton
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463
JULY 26, 1993

Harry Thomason, Owner
Thomason Aircraft Corporation
Route 12, Box 638B-2
Texarkana, Arkansas 75502

RE: MUR 3797
Dear Mr. Thomason:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that Thomason Aircraft Corporation may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“the Act").

A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 3797. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against Thomason Aircraft
Corporation in this matter. Please submit any factual or legal
materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission’s
analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should
be submitted under oath. Your response, which should be
addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Page 2
Ltr. to Harry Thomason

1f you have any gquestions, please contact Noriega James,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400.
Por your information, we have enclosed a brief description of
the Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Assistant General Counsel

ca Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463
JULY 26, 1993

Harry Thomason, Owner

Thomas, Richard & Martens, Inc.
4536 Airport Road

Cincinnati, Ohio 45226

RE: MUR 3797
Dear Mr. Thomason:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that Thomas, Richard & Martens, Inc., may have violated
o the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered
<r this matter MUR 3797. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

™~
Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in

writing that no action should be taken against Thomas, Richard &

- Martens, Inc., in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the

M Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under ocath. Your response, which

C should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be

< submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take

o~ further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Ltr. to Thomason

If you have any questions, please contact Noriega James,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400.
For your information, we have enclosed a brief description of
the Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Lisa_EBT Klein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement




A

097 4

§

4

7

TRUMAN ARNOLD COMPANIES
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August 2, 1993 —

Ms. Lisa E. Klein G
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission -
999 E. St. N.W. Room 657

Washington, D.C. 20463

Nh

Dear Ms. Klein:

The enclosed correspondence from your office was received by Truman Arnold
Companies on July 29, 1993 at the address indicated in your letter. Please be
advised that neither Truman Arnold Companies nor our general aviation services
division, TAC Air, have any connection whatsoever with Mr. Harry Thomason,
Thomason Aircraft Corporation or Thomasen, Richland and Martens, Inc.

If there are any questions, please contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,

TRUMAN ARNOLD COMPANIES

S RS

James H. Day
Director of Administration
and Secretary

JHD:dI
enclosure

(10T Z 5 ooy

P O. Box 148 01 South Robison Road / Texarkana, TX 75504 / (903) 794-3835 / FAX (903) 838-5803
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DERBCT DIAL (207) 8378373 .
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August 6, 1993 <

Mr. Noriega James

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3797
Dear Mr. James:

g 9

|

Pursuant to the Statement of Designation of Counsel signed on
June 24, 1992, this firm will be representing the Clinton for President Committee
and Robert A. Farmer, as Treasurer, in the above-captioned MUR.

\ o e B

N

These respondents respectfully request an extension of time in which
to submit their response to the complaint until and including August 31, 1993. The
grounds for this response are that a response to the complaint, which challenges
several transactions that took place well over a year ago, will require location of
and discussions with former Committee personnel and the identification and review
of numerous records relating to the transactions. The Committee is in the process
of winding up its operations and has limited personnel available to assist counsel in
the preparation of a response.

7 4

Thank you for your consideration of this rfeguast
S'mcerel; yours,
fE il o

L Anthony$ tin

J

FAX: (202) 657-59)0 TELEX: MESTORCA) 892737(WU) CABLE: HOGANDER WASHINGTON
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D C 20463
AUGUST 12, 1993

L. Anthony Sutin, Esquire
Hogan & Hartson
Columbia Square
555 Thirteenth Street, NW
washington, DC 20004-1109

MUR 3797

Clinton for President
Committee and

Robert A. Farmer, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Sutin:

This is in response to your letter dated August 6, 1993,
which we received on August 9, 1993, requesting an extension
of 15 days to respond to the complaint in this matter. After
considering the circumstances presented in your letter, the
Office of the General Counsel has granted the reguested
extension. Accordingly, your response is due by the close of
business on August 31, 1993.

If you have any gquestions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely,

ﬁaxzmwéﬁ

Karen White
Paralegal
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SKADDEN, ARPS, SLATE, MEAG

1440 NEW YORK AVENUE. m .I b

WASHINGTON, D.C. n 52 ¢ ] 93

TRATIVE DIVISION

FAX: 1202) 393 5760 12021 371-7000

e 35 7007

202 3N

SAN FRANCISCO

SYDNEY
TORYO
TORONTO

Auguat 20, 1993 WILMING TON

HAND DEL b 4

Lawrence M. Noble, Esqg.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, Northwest
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3797 Thomason, Richland and
Martens, Inc. ("TRM")

Dear Mr. Noble:

Enclosed is a designation of Counsel for
Thomason, Richard and Martins, Inc. ("TRM").

I received a copy of the complaint earlier this
week. As new counsel to the respondent in this matter I
am researching the matter in preparation of a response to
the complaint. I will need a thirty day extension to re-
search the case and file a response.

Although the complaint is dated July 26, 1993,
it was not received by my client until August 4, 1993. I
did not receive a copy of the complaint until earlier
this week. If an extension is granted, our response will
be due on September 8, 1993.

Thank you for your consideration of this re-
quest.

Enclosure

a7z %
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FEDERAL ELECTION

COMMITSION
ADMINISTRATIVE DiviSION

OF DESIGNATION OF B S5SaM'8

MUR 3797

MNAME OF COUNSEL: Kenneth Grogs
Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom

ADDRESS: 1440 New York Avenue, N.W,

Washington, D.C. 20605-2107

TELEPHONE:( 202 ) 371-7000

The above-named individual is hereby designated as ay
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf

before the Commission.

8-11-93
Date Signatu

DARNELL H. MARTENS, President

RESPONDENT'S NAME: THOMASON, RICHLAND & MARTENS, INC.

ADDRESS: 8044 Montgomery Road, Suite 700

Cincinnati, OH 45236

TELEPHONE: HOME( )

BUSINESS( 513 ) 192=2715
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

AUGUST 26, 1993
Kenneth A. Gross, Esqg.
Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom
1440 New York Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20005-2107

RE: MUR 3797 Thomason,
Richland and Martens,
Inc. ("TRM")

Dear Mr. Gross:

This is in response to your letter dated August 20, 1993,
which we received on August 23, 1993, requesting an extension
of thirty days to respond to the Commission’s Notification of
Complaint. After considering the circumstances presented in
your letter, the Office of the General Counsel has granted the
requested extension. Accordingly, your response is due by the
close of business on September 8, 1993.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely

5

Erik Morrison
Paralegal
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HOGAN & HARTSON
hig 24 < 29P4'93

COLUMBIA SQUARE
555 THIRTEENTH STREET NW
WASHINGTON DC 20004-1109
(202) 637-5600

August 23, 1993

Mr. Noriega James

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3797
Dear Mr. James:

On behalf of the Clinton for President Committee, I am writing to
request an additional brief extension of time, until Friday, September 10, 1993,
within which to submit a response to the complaint in the above-captioned matter.
A response currently is due on August 31, 1993.

The ground for this request if that several of the persons with
knowledge of the facts of the complaint have been unavailable to consult with
counsel because of vacation schedules.

The Clinton for President Committee appreciates your consideration of
this request.

Smﬁiy ’}yaurs,
/ e

P

/
rd

-

L. Anthohy Sutin

FAX: (202) 637-5910 TELEX MESTH(RCA) 89I737(WLU) CABLE: HOGANDER WASHINGTON




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20481

AUGUST 27, 1993

L. Anthony Sutin, Esquire
Hogan & Hartson

555 Thirteenth Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20004-1109

RE: MUR 3797
The Clinton for
President Committee

Dear Mr. Sutin:

This is in response to your letter dated August 23,
1993, which we received on August 24, 1993, requesting a
second extension, of 10 days, to respond to the Commission’s
Notification of complaint. After considering the
circumstances presented in your letter, the Office of the
General Counsel has granted the requested extension.
Accordingly, your response to the complaint is due by the
close of business on September 10, 1993.

If you have any questions, please contact me or attorney
Mary Taksar at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerel

onathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DC 204613

AUGUST 23, 1993

Thomason Aircraft Corporation
c/o Harry Thomason

10732 Riverside Drive

North Hollywood, CA 91602

RE: MUR 3797

Dear Mr. Thomason:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Thomason Aircraft Corporation may have violated
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered
this matter MUR 3797. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this

matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’'s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Page 2
Harry Thomason

-I1f you have any questions, please contact Mary Taksar at
(202) 219-3400. Por your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling

complaints.
Sincerel
%@3&%

onathan Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel
Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463

AUGUST 23, 1993

TAC AIR

Truman Arnold Companies
P.0. Box 1481

701 South Robinson Road
Texarkana, TX 75504

RE: MUR 3797
Dear Sir or Madam:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that TAC Air may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3797.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Page 2
TAC AIR

If you have any questions, please contact Mary Taksar at
(202) 219-3400. PFor your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Jonathan Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel
Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




. TO: 202 376 2146 .3. 1993 8:27PM HE3R P.G2

SKADDEN, ARPS, SLATE, MEAGHER & FLOM

14490 NEW YORK AVENUE, NW.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 200085-2107

FAX (202! 393-5760 (z02) 37-7000

DIRECTY DAL
@om an- 1007

September

VIA FAX

Mr. Erik Morrison

Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE MUR 3797 Thomason, Richland
and Martens. Ioc,

Dear Mr. Morrison:

As we discussed today, I request an extension
of time of three working days in the above referenced
matter. I need this additional time so that I may fully
respond to the complaint in this case.

If this extension request is granted, my re-
sponse will be due on Monday, September 13, 1993,

Thank you for your consideration in this mat-
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LAW QFFICES
MYMAN., ABELL. FINEMAN & CREENSPAN

LESLIE B ABELL N777 SAN VICENTE BOULEVARD
RISGENAE o FEIIEM AN suITE sao

MICHAEL ® GOLDSMITH

ERIC A GREENSPAN LOS ANGELES. CALIFORNIA S0049-5081
JEFFREY TAYLOR LIGHT

MOBERT M sMyMAN

TELEPHONE
{210) az20O-77i7
TELECOPIER
OF COUNSEL (310) 2O07-2880

JAMES G MORSEN
A R RO A, M.

IRA B SELSWY

September 9, 1993

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

Jonathan Bernstein, Esq.
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
wWwashington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Mary Taksar, Esq.

Re: MUR 3797; Thomas Aircraft Corporation

Dear Mr. Bernstein:

Enclosed is a designation of counsel for Thomason Aircraft
Corporation ("TAC"). On September 2, 1993, TAC received a copy
of the Complaint in the above-referenced matter. It is possible
that the Complaint was delivered to the Riverside Drive address
as early as August 28, but since that address is merely a mail
services address and pick-ups are not made on a daily basis, TAC
did not actually receive the Complaint until September 2, 1993.

In order to respond to the charges lodged in the Complaint,
documents relating to aircraft use will have to be examined. To
undertake this review and prepare a response, TAC will need an
additional seventeen days to respond. Based on the date of
service, the response would be due on September 17, 1993. If the
additional time is granted, the response will be due on Monday,
October 4, 1993.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

of MYMAN, A L., FINEMAN & GREENSPAN

TJF:ed
Enclosure

cc: Thomason Aircraft Corporation
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MOR 37917

MAME OF COUNSEL: Thomas J. Fineman, Esqg.

ADDRESS : MYMAN, ABELL, FINEMAN & GREENSPAN

11777 San Vicente Blvd., Suite 880

Los Angeles, CA 90049

(310) 820-7717

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

L
September 7, 1993 _F;(ﬁmeﬂﬂ &L\v\vf$~= ~
Date Signature '

HARRY THOMASON

Thomason Aircraft Corporation

16700 Roscoe Blvd.

Van Nuys, CA 91406

(818) 908-5800
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. DC 20486}

SEPTEMBER

Thomas J. Fineman, Esquire

Myman, Abell, Fineman & Greenspan
11777 San Vicente Blvd., Suite 880
Los Angeles, CA 90049

MUR 3797
Thomason Aircraft
Corporation

Dear Mr. Fineman:

This is in response to your letter dated September 9, 1993,
which we received on September 10, 1993, requesting an extension
until October 4, 1993, to respond to the complaint in this
matter. After considering the circumstances presented in your
letter, the Office of the General Counsel has granted the
requested extension. Accordingly, your response is due by the
close of business on October 4, 1993.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely,

V)CL'UJ) Ohut

Karen White
Paralegal
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SCATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL
8. Barrington
HAME OF COUNSEL: m-;.
L. anthony Sotin
HOGAN & HARTSON
Columbia Square

555 Thirteanth Street, MW
Washington, DC  20004-1109
(202) 637-5600

The ahove named individuals are hereby designated as
my counsel and are suthorized to receive any notifications snd
other commuaications and to act on my behalf.

Decambar 8, 1992

Date

RESPONDENTS ' NAMES:
Clinton for President Conmittae
Pobert Parmer, Treasurer

ADDRESS:
P.O. Bax €15
Little Fock, Arkansas 72203

PHRONE: (S01) 372-1992
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL
MUR: 3797

NAME OF COUNSEL: Lyn Utrecht

ADDRESS: Oldaker, Rvan.& Leonard

818 Conpecticut Ave., NW, Ste. 1100

Washington, DC 20006

TELEPHONE:

The above-named individual/individuals is/are hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other communications

from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

2/ /23 Lhisbasas

Date Signatur

RESPONDENT'S NAME: ___ Clinton for President Committee

ADDRESS: 124 W. Capitol Ave., Ste-1150

BUSINESS PHONE: (501)375-1290




BEFORE THE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of:

CLINTON FOR PRESIDENT COMMITTEE;
THOMASON AIRCRAFT CORPORATION; and
THOMASON, RICHLAND & MARTENS, INC.,

Respondents.

This Response is filed on behalf of Respondent the Clinton
For President Committee (the "Committee”) in response to the
Complaint of the National Legal & Policy Center (the "NLPC")
filed on July 16, 1993 (the "Complaint"). The Complaint
essentially alleges that the Committee received unlawful
corporate contributions from Thomason Aircraft Corporation
("Thomason") and Thomason, Richland & Martens, Inc. ("TRM") in
violation of §441b(a) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971 ("FECA" or the "Act"), 2 U.S.C. 8§431 et seqg., all in
connection with the use of and payment for certain aircraft

during the 1992 presidential campaign.
offered three alternative theories in support of

NLPC claims that Thomason and TRM either
amounts due from the committee;

Committee 1in advance for
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aircraft owned or leased by a corporation other than a licensed
commercial air carrier; and/or (3) extended credit to the
Committee which was not in the "ordinary course of business."

The Complaint is wholly without merit. First, NLPC's
contentions are premised entirely on the Committee's original
debt schedules, notwithstanding the fact that corrected amended
schedules were on file ([with the Commission] r over a month
prior to the filing of the Complaint.! Moreover, NLPC
incorrectly attributed to Thomason certain debts owed by the
Committee to a totally unrelated entity, the Truman Arnold
Corporation.?

A cursory review of the amended debt schedules reveals that
the Committee's transactions with Thomason and TRM did not
involve any violations of either the Act or the Commission's

regulations.

! The Complaint falsely implies that a Travel Weekly article

supports or documents its allegations. That article makes no
reference whatsoever to Thomason, TRM or the subject matter of
the Complaint.

2 Amounts due to Truman Arnold Corporation were listed on the
Committee's original debt schedules as due to "TAC, Inc." LPC
mistakenly assumed that these were amounts owed to Thomason
Aircraft Corporation. If NLPC had taken the time to review the
amended debt schedules, it would have easily discovered the
error. In each instance in the Complaint where NLPC claims that
amounts were "inexplicably reduced, compromised, or

by Thomason and the Committee," NLPC simply used tl

figures in its calculations.




5

|

-
™~
O
c
My
=

-
O

II. PARTIES

A. The Committee is the authorized, principal campaign
committee of William J. Clinton, a candidate for nomination for
election to the office of President of the United States.

B. Thomason Aircraft Corporation ("Thomason"), working
along with another corporation, Trans-Executive Air Services,
Inc. ("Trans-Exec") pursuant to the terms of a joint operating
agreement, provided the Committee with the use of several
aircraft, all of which were operated under a Trans-Exec charter
certificate.’

S Thomason, Richland & Martens, Inc. ("TRM" ) is a
corporation in the business of providing aviation consulting
services to entities which own, lease, or charter corporate
aircraft. TRM provided the Committee with consulting services
during the campaign, including arranging for charter flights
through third party vendors. TRM's services in arranging
charters were similar to those of a travel agent arranging for

scheduled airline flights.

3 A copy of the letter advising the Committee that Thomason
and Trans-Exec. were operating under a joint agreement is
attached hereto as Exhibit A. Significantly, the letter
instructed the Committee that debts owed to either company could
be satisfied by sending payments to either entity.




ALLEGED VIOLATIONS AND RESPONSES

A. Thomason Did Not Make Corporate
Contributions to the Committee

1.

The Complaint alleges that amounts were T"inexplicably
reduced, rompromised, or written-off by Thomason and the
Committee" and that such amounts constituted unlawful corporate
contributions. Complaint at pp. 3 and 4. However, no debt owed
to Thomason was ever forgiven, compromised or written-off. The
amounts that NLPC claims "disappeared" from the Committee's
reports actually represent miscalculations by NLPC, which
compared amounts owed to Thomason in one month to amounts due to
"TAC, Inc." in the following month. As noted above, "TAC, Inc."
is the Truman Arnold Corporation, an entity with no connection
whatsoever to Thomason. Not surprisingly, the apples and oranges
compared by NLPC could not be reconciled.

Moreover, the NLPC Complaint based its allegations on debt
schedules originally filed by the Committee which did not take
into account the joint operation of Thomason and Trans-Exec. The
Committee's revised debt schedules, filed a month before the

Complaint, make clear that no amounts actually due to Thomason

were improperly written-off or otherwise compromised.

Thomason Did Not Illegally

NLPC further alleged that Thomason's billing pra

the Committee constituted either
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receive payment in advance for use of corporate aircraft; (2) an
extension of credit not in the ordinary course of business; or
(3) an extension of credit in wvioclation of the time 1limits
allowed for commercial air carriers. None of these allegations
has any merit.

As noted above, Thomason provided aircraft to the Committee
through a Jjoint operating agreement with Trans-Exec.?
aircraft utilized by the Committee was operated under a Trans-
Exec air charter certificate. Thus, Thomason and Trans-Exec were
permitted, pursuant to 14 CFR Part 374a and 11 CFR §116.3(d), to
extend credit to the Committee, so 1long as no overdue
indebtedness to the air carrier remained unpaid.

Under 14 CFR Part 374a, for puposes of determining whether
an air carrier may continue to extend credit, overdue
indebtedness is defined as unsecured credit which remains unpaid
57 days after the last day of a billing pericd. 14 CFR
§374a.4(a) (4) and (a) (5).3 The Committee's transactions with
Thomason/Trans-Exec comply fully with this requirement. The vast

majority of the flight charges incurred by the Committee was paid

A For a brief period between January 26 and February 10, 1

the Committee arranged for exclusive use of one Thomason aircr
pursuant to a lease agreement. The use of this plane was bille
on a flight-by-flight basis and all fees were paid within
time periods provided for under the FAA rules. A schedule of
fees and payments for all of the flights arranged through
Thomason, including flights arranged pursuant to the lease
agreement, 1s attached hereto as Exhibit B.

5 FEC regulations at 11 CFR §116.3(d that the
Commission m: 7 on tl 1] n termine whether
extensions o© dit b ir crier made in the ordinary

course of bu




either in advance, or within a few days of either the flight or
the date of invoice. In no case was there any overdue unpaid
indebtedness under 14 CFR Part 374a, and in almost every case,
the flight charges were paid in full within 25 days of the end of
the applicable billing period. Thomason therefore did not extend
credit to the Committee while any unpaid overdue indebtedness
remained. A complete listing of all Thomason/Trans-Exec. flights
and corresponding Committee payments is set forth in Exhibit B

attached.

B. TRM Did Not Make Corporate
Contributions to the Committee

The Complaint alleges that TRM made unlawful corporate
contributions by making advances to the Committee for travel
expenses. This is simply false. TRM was hired by the Committee
to provide consulting services by arranging charter flights for
the Committee. TRM never advanced any travel expenses or
extended any credit to the Committee nor did TRM ever charter its
own aircraft to the Committee. TRM only provided the committee
with operational consulting services. Thus, TRM was not subject
to the regulations at 14 CFR Part 374a.

Each of the specific allegations of the Complaint pertaining

easily dismissed.® ] NLPC alleged that in
"advanced" $8,437.00 in travel expenses to the
represents two charter flights

-

Executive Jet Management, Inc. ("Executive

the checks and invoices pertaining to these

™




Jet") on behalf of the Committee, billed on Executive Jet invoice
1024, dated February 14, 1992, for $4,367.00 and Executive Jet
invoice 1043, dated February 20, 1992, for $4,070.00. Although
the Committee paid TRM for these flights on March 2, 1992, with
check number 6998, the check was simply endorsed by TRM and
forwarded to Executive Jet for payment. TRM did not advance any
funds in connection with these flights or any other flights, and
Executive Jet received payment in a timely fashion under 14 CF}
Part 374a.

The Complaint further alleged that TRM advanced an
additional $2,250 to the Committee for travel expenses in late
March 1992. Although this amount was billed by TRM on March 31,
1992, on invoice 10010, the charge was for consulting services in
connection with negotiating a series of flights for March 9 and
10. Since the invoice was for services rendered in the ordinary
course of TRM's consulting business, and did not reflect fees for
the use of aircraft, the transaction is not subject to the 14 CFR
Part 374a.

Finally, the Complaint alleges that TRM advanced the
Committee an additional $297.50 for travel expenses in May 1992.
This amount was billed to the Committee by TRM on April 30, 1992
in invoice number 10014. The bill represents a cancellation fee
incurred by the Committee in connection with the cancellation of

a helicopter flight in New York City. Since

of an aircraft, the transaction 1is




Thus, there is no factual or legal basis in the Complaint
for any allegation that TRM extended credit outside the ordinary

course of business.

IITI. CONCLUSION

Based on all of the foregoing, the Complaint filed
action does not provide the Commission with any basis upon which
to determine that there is reason to believe that a wviolation of
the Act or the regulations has occurred. Neither Thomason nor
TRM ever made corporate contributions to the Committee. Nor did
either company extend credit to the Committee in violation of the

applicable regulations.
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Respectfully submitted,

iﬁ@é%,_ﬁéﬁ . Ftoz &7
Anthony S ¢ Harringto LU Lﬁx Utrecht

L. Anthony Sutin Gregory P. Schaffer

Hogan & Hartson Oldaker, Ryan & Leonard
Columbia Square 818 Connecticut Ave., N.W.
555 13th Street, N.W. Suite 1100

Washington, D.C. 20004 Washington, D.C. 20006
(202) 637-5600 (202) 728-1010

0

403

Counsel f X
Clinton for Presiden




Exhibit A

Notice of Joint Operating Agreement between Thomason
Aircraft Corporation and Trans-Exec Air Services, Inc.
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ArSCEArY GOCIOIA'IQM.

OATE RECD

Date: November 22, 1991 DATE ANSWERED
To: Mr. David Watkins .

Of: Clinton Campaign LETTER COCE FILE S s
P.O. Box 615

Little Rock, AK 72203 NP INITIALS - i |1 —

Dear David,

Pertaining to our telephone conversation, Trans-Exec Air
Services Inc. and Thomason Aircraft Corporation work under a joint
operating agreement. Payments to either company on charter
invoices is appropriate. Feel free to make checks payable to either

company .

-
™~
(8 8
-

2 403

16700 ROSCOE BLVD.. VAN NUYS, CA 91406 = (818) 908-5800 » FAX (B1: 378-5807
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Exhibit B

Thomason/Trans-Exec Flights and Payments?

I. October and November Flights

Charter flights from October 6-November 9, 1991,
totaling $20,878 for October and $13,221 for November 5-9,
were paid in advance with Committee check #00192 for
$35,000, dated October 4, 1991.

Charter flights on November 13-16, 1991, totaling
$10,050, were paid in advance with Committee check #1166 for
$15,000, dated November 11, 1991.

Charter flights on November 18-23, 1991, totaling
$15,809, were paid in advance with Committee check #1195 for
$10,000, dated November 18, 1991, plus the Committee's
remaining balance from previous checks.

Charter flights on November 23-26, 1991, totaling
$11,885, were paid for with Committee check #1263 for
$25,000, dated November 29, 1991. The amount was paid
within six days of the flights.

II. December Flights

! This schedule reflects only payments to Thomason and
Trans-Exec for flights. See 14 CFR 8§374a.3 and a.4.
(Credit restrictions applicable to provision of
"transportation" as defined in regulations.) There were
other payments made for catering, phone and other
miscellaneous ground charges which are all reflected on the

FEC reports and debt schedules, where
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Charter flights on December 1-4, 1991, totaling
$12,390, were paid in advance with the remaining balance of
check #1263.

Charter flights on December 4, 1991, totaling $3,396,
were paid for with Committee check #1343 for 515,000, dated
December 9, 1991. The amount was paid within six days of
the flights.

Charter flights on December 5-8, 1991, totaling
$13,698, were paid for with the remaining balance of
previous checks, plus Committee check #1435 for §5,000,
dated December 13, 1991. The amount was paid in full within
a week of the flights.

Charter flights on December 9-12, 1991, totaling
$20,289, were paid for with Committee check #1466 for
$20,000, dated December 17, 1991, plus the remaining balance
of previous checks.

Charter flights on December 13-16, 1991, totaling
$14,703, and on December 17, 1991, totaling $15,238, were
paid for with Committee check #5239 for §50,000, dated
January 3, 1992. All of these flights were paid in full
within 21 days of the flight.

ITII. January and February Flights

Charter flights on January 5-10, 1992, totaling

$23,156, and January 10-14, 1992, totaling $26,360, were

paid with the remaining balance of check #5239, plus
Committee check #7957 for $22,939, dated March 30, 19%2. A

arge portion of this amount was paid in advance. The




$22,939 balance for the January 10-14 flights was stated on
an invoice dated March 3, 1992, received by the Committee a
few days later and paid by the Committee on March 30. Thus
the amount was paid within 57 days of the end of the billing
period.? Thus, the outstanding balance did not constitute
an overdue indebtedness. Moreover,
date of the invoice, March 3, ( ! > he payment,
h 30, were paid in advance, so there was no extension of
credit while the indebtedness was outstanding, whether or
not it was overdue.

Charter flights on January 14, 1992, totaling $2,080
and on January 14-21, 19382, totaling $23,218, were paid with
Committee check #6651 for $25,298, dated February 24, 1992.
With the billing period ending on January 31, the amount was
paid in full within 25 days of the end of the billing
period.

Charter flights on January 24-February 10, 1952,
totaling $68,565, were paid with Committee check #6663 for
$68,565, dated February 25, 1992. With the billing period
ending on January 31, the amount was paid in full within 25

days from the end of the billing period.

5

& 14 CFR §374a.4(a) (5) (ii) provides that upon notice of
an overdue indebtedness not paid within 25 days of the end
the billing period, a candidate shall pay the amount due
within 25 days of such notice. Only if the amount remains
time is the indebtedness considered overdue
CFR §374a.4(a) (4), which governss further
Thus, an indebtedness is not overdue

the end of the billing period.
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Charter flights on January 23-26, 1992, totaling
$33,457.50, were paid with Committee check #5975 for
$33,457.50, dated January 31, 1992. The amount was paid in
full within eight days after the flights.

Charter flights on January 30, 1992, totaling
were paid in advance with Committee check #5822 for
dated January 30,

Charter flights on January 30, 1992, totaling
were paid in advance with Committee check #5823 for
dated January 30, 1992.

IV. March, April, and May Flights

Charter flights on March 11, 1992, totaling $2,830.68,
were paid in advance with Committee check #7484 for
$2,830.68, dated March 11, 199%2.

Charter flights on April 7, 1992, totaling $754, were
paid in advance with Committee check #8321 for $754, dated
April 7, 1992.

Charter flights on May 7, 1992, totaling $600, were
paid in advance with Committee check #9185 for $600, dated
May 7, 1992.

totaling $3,011, were

check #9207 for $3,011, dated
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1/31/92 'TRANS FXPC AIR SERVICE ADINT $ 33,457.50

CLINTCAN FOR PREBIDENT COMMITTEE WORTHEN
P.O. BOX %18 HATIDN L EANL OF ALOALSA
LTTLE ROCK, AR 72203 LITTLE ROCK, AR 7120)
17820

1/31/92 $ 33,457.50
DATE ARAOUNT

THIRTY THREE THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED FIFTY SEVEN AND 50/100

TRANS EXEC AIR SERVICE TU CICHATURES DEJUITED [ Oy*N $.690.00
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Clinton For President Committee
Attn: Mr. David Buxbaum

P.0O. Box 615 :

Little Rock, Arkansas 72203

BBOWW

WESTWIND (501)392-1992

EASE l “LESSEE") |
DCASH E' CHARGE D MC/VISA D AMEX D OTHER

DATE OUT TIME OUT DATE i DESTINATION PILOT/CO-PILOT

01/21/92 0715 01/26/92 SEE_DESCRIPTION DAN M/GEORGA

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
=OURS

i
! WASHINGTON DC, MANCHESTER, LITTLE ROCK, 16.5 @ 1600.00 26400.00

WASHINGTON DC, BOSTON, MANCHESTER, BOSTON,

09 7 4

5

f)

2882.50

1750.00

|
|
‘ PORTSMOUTY , MANCHESTER, JACKSON, SANTA MONICA 2425.00
|
|
l
|
“.
|

TOTAL CHARGE

33457.50

ADJUSTMENTS

NET TOTAL
(SUBJECT TO AUDIT)

33457.50

TERAMS: NET DUE WITHIN 10 DAYS

| SIGNATURE OF LESSEE AUTHORIZING TERMS A Cw, ES AUTHORIZED AGENT
| { 57/ \ﬁz//ﬁﬂ/
| & .
|
\




Billing Summary 1/22/92 -~ 1/26/92

Restination Standby

1/22/92
No flight

1/23/92
washington DC/Manchester
~chester/Little Rock $o
¢, cal.s
1/24/92
No flight

1/25/92

Little Rock/Washington DC i qﬂ{s 533
DCA/Boston : 2,94%3>.27
Boston/Manchester r tL08.32
Manchester/Boston . . LoB.32

1/26/92

Boston/Por- 1th S .3 (o8 32

Portsmouth, r.. ‘hester . [ Lo8.3L

Manchester/Jackson MS 3.4 & a4 .37

-ackson/Santa Monica §.1°5 B, 313.¢8

TOTAL 16.5 —_—

33,457.58
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Billing Summary 1/14/92-1/21/92

Destination

1/14/92
Santa Monica/Little Rock

1/15/92
Ne flights

1/16/92

Little Rock/Talahassee
Talahassee/Tampa
Tampa/Boston

1/17/92
No flights

1/18/92
No flights

1/19/92
Boston/Manchester
Manchester/New York

1/20/92
New York/Philadelphia

1/721/92

Phils alphia/Baltimore
Baltirore/Washington DC

TOTAL

880WW

QLﬁﬂl
2,579.78

pilot : /,239.319

1.0 0.4 , ,28%.31
*pilot 6. 2327{3""’ ! qa-’_(.]l

_/
54.3 [ o7l 10.4
Y
*The 6.3 stand by was not included in the previous bill.

There was an addition error and .1 flight time was not included

either.
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2%,/92
.:*7ta Monica to Little Rock
—BC, Brice Litdwey, Dee _Dee—Meyers, Miohael—Kramer, —MarX

: c\. Gy Cis, Pl1osY, Plool
1/16/92 i

Wm
, GectumSewphemopoiis, Caeip-Swith, Mark-Helperin, Michsel
Kramer, mw -
ci, Cit. Plovs, 71654, Plocs Procd

Talahassee to Tam
= xS, CFEET=BRLITh, Marksladpowrin, AEEILS
MobTe, nmr.w dian
S ,C17, L ProodS g, Tloes, Plosd, &4
1

e cec;g-snpmm_;,s, c:uq-_u:sn:ith Marie-tMapertn, Alewts
Mogre, Michadl Xramer,

i =
O, e, L, e % 1oLl Ug
1/12/92 CL f

Bostzcn tc Manchester 'PECT'b leSﬂ%
Relocate

p——

Manchester to Ne. fork

—B€, Bpuse—pwmdsey, ArexisMIOre, -—edrge—Stephencoperis, Mex<
b ——— . "

‘ W, H.m
y C1% ? o3 QL‘})?JGQSICV:’]J ?JOC{(‘, ?/01{3

fork t©o> Philadelphia

-9, Bnm—&my, Ceorp_Sitesnapel s —~texisg—Moore, “ac
Hadperin, GweTEeii -

c\, c1s, (17, Vlees, Ti003, Plote
1/21/92
"hiladelrnia to Baltimore
—88, SEuee—hif-gey, George=Seeshenapoiis, Alesis Moors .=
HepeEen, G S=ieie .\ oy, C1, Ploly, P03, P04

3:’timore to Washingt.: DC
Relocate

-~
~N
(o N
o
M
C
<
(o N

%.hdtt,u.ong T
SCl7, Ploe3




1/25/792 (cont)

Wwashington DC to Boston
8¢, Brucaslindsey,
idler, Mask—Helperin, Gwenifelsd,

_gggk!ln!n!S!
Beston to Manchester C\) C\‘S; Qld}/ (q J /\? JC\{‘S) F’GOS}
same as above ? ]b‘{f-, PlG‘SE

Manchester to Boston ’
B  Hillesms=Clianton, 3 ,  Ganeee—StprITeantoL.s ,
_Frankeereer, StymmrERnberd, JanassCemcille

cl e, 1y, e, 2l Cio, CH

— 1, I J

on to .2rtsmouth
By Bruga-irndesey, CogIge=Stephancpllls, Jane—Capwetiie, Merk
Hing-C| (3 ,C17,C U, POl
-artsmouth *» Manchester
reloca »

Manchester to Jackson, MS .
Gary Johfison, Top. Keegan, PF<gentlwy, Tony(BnﬂzQi?L,-aﬂax%d

Brgwnsseim, M3 ce=Nalpeein, -Gwen—Ifell
PJos3y Plooe Plo3g
J

21008  Ploos

A

P 100% TloYc
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FAX TRANSMITTAL
DATE January 15, 1992
FROM___ Seema - Trans Exec

TO____ Jennifer
COMPANY_Thomgson Aircraft

PASSENGER MANIFES /5/92 - 1/14/92

1/5/92
Santa Monica to Manchester, New Hampshire
Relocate a/c

1/6/92
Manchester to New York

BC-Bruce Lindsey '
agourney, Wendy St
\%—//

1/1/92
New York to Baltimore
BC, Bruce Lindsey, Timoth A. Chorba, George Stephanopolis

Raltimore to Little Rock
BC, Bruce Lindsey, George Stephanopolis + |

1/8/92
Little Rock to Oklahoma City
BC, Bruce Lindsey, Dee Dee Meyers

Oklahoma to Tulsa
BC, Bruce Lindsey, Dee Dee Meyers, Terri Walters, Glace Garcia, Congressman Bill
Brewster (not campaign related)

Tulsa to Little Rock
BC, Bruce Lindsey, Dee Dee Meyers




raz=01l=1% 13704 TRE G-t
o

1/10/92
Little Rock to New Orleans
BC, Bruce Lindsey, Dee Dee M

New Orleans to Laredo
same as above .//

Laredo to Austin .
same as above + G. Mauro

Austii to Manchester
same (without G. Mauro)

1/12/92 -
Manchester to Chicago (Midway Airport) e el I/_‘\
BC, Bruce Lindsey, Dee Dee Meyers, (Mdrk Miller,(Alexis Moory

1/13/92
Chicago to Corpus Christi
BC, Bruce Lindsey, Dee Dee Meyers, Amy Zisook

Corpus Christy to Chicago

Chicago to Las Vegas

BC, Bruce Lindsey, Dee Dee ‘Heyers. e, Mark Halperia

p(\;(.

)

[/HU"\(\




Reportera Fare 10%
additional:

DATE

CLINTON CAMPAIGN MONTHLY TRIP LOG

Maonth: JANUARY

TO FARE P.A.

1/5/92

1/6/92

1/7/92

1/7/92

1/8/92
1/10
1/10
1/1C
1/1a
1/12
1/13
i/13
”::LJ
1714

1/14
"-—-

Santa Monica
Mancester-
New York
Baltimore
Little Rock

Oki.ahoma City

Tulsa

Lirzie Roc

New Orleans

Laredo

Austin

Manchu=cer

Chicago
Las Veg.

Santa Ana

Reporter total:

GRAND TOTAL:

Manchester charter

New York 323.00 B

Baltimore 243.00

Little Rock 679.00

Oklahoma 451.00

Tulsa 220.00

Litrtle Rock 428.00

New Orleans 403.00

Laredo 396.00

Austin 368.00

Manchester 848.0C

683.00
e

Chicago

Curpus Christi 802.00

/.

971.00 6

Chicago
Las Vegas
Santa Ana Charter &

Santa Monaica Cha:

relocate

j2.00

0

0

80.00

80.00

74.00

170.00

136.00

0

160.00

291.00

63.00

Relocate

$ 1086.00

8960.00
2616.00
972.00

2716.00
13%3.00
1100.00
1284.00
2095.00
2060.00
2282.00
4410.00
3551.00
3208.00
4972.00
6117.00
1343.00

480.cC

$ 49,519.00




™

Q
()

27 4

0

3

9 4 0

October
November
December

January

80308000 ' Vi A Vet . - v T e

$ 20,878.00
§ 50,965.00
$ 79,714.00
$ 49,519.00

$ 201,076.00




Jul 195,

Vendor Number

AREERIME"  SA i o s i s s e e Document
Number Number Type Date
THOMASS
2189 030392 Invoice 03/03/92
59579 Comp. Chk. 03/30/92
3655 040792 Invoice 04/07/92
(:EEEE:) Comp. Chk. 04/07/92
THOMAG0 Thomas Caterers
B914 042792 Invoice 04/27/92
9402 Comp. Chk. 05/18/92
THOMA70 Susan Thomases
2576 031092 Invoice 03/10/92
M 12633 Comp. Chk. 08/21/92
=9 24172 080692 Invoice 07/30/92
12348 Comp. Chk. 08/16/92
THOMASO Thomason-Aireraft—€orp.—
" ol 7337 050 Invoice 05/07/92
= 5185 ) Comp. Chk. 05/07/92
o 7470 050892~ Invoice 05/08/92
-~ 9207 , Comp. Chk. 05/08/92
- e
TOTAL RECORDS: 14
Y
<

7

1992

2:00 PM !
Clinton For President Committee

VOUCHER HISTORY REPORT

Vendor Name

Source

APVCJ0024

APCCRO028

APCCRO188

APCCRO482

APCCRO475

APVCJ0291

APCCRO160

.22,939.00

754.00

2,204.80

2,454.99

1,425.16

600.00

3,011.00

Page

22,939.00

754.00

2,204.80

2,454.99

1,425.16

600.00

3,011.00

1




,.w_._zqoz FOR uamuamzqu::_ﬂmm WOR™4EN
PHONE (501) 3721992 ; NATIONAL B , MRKANSAS - »
. P.O. BOX 815 ' LITTLE ROCK A 72200
LITTLE ROGK, AR 72 .

/oxmnx no/f DATE / ¥
1283 - u_.Tnn.lum

-

!/ ~
' q’lﬂi -Eﬁ.g z!.::-o FOR AMOUNTS OVER 82,000
Van Nuys, CA %1406 WTQ/ Xon A |
[ NON- zmmo?»m_.m

*00 L 263" 0B 20000730089 % 4= 3 2w S

—————
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8 §
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2 4030974

W wn

589.
238.
237.
482.
225

349.
341.
435.
487

1178,
952.
948.

1146.
900.

1396.
2164.
2175.
1461,

24.00
24.00
48.00

23.00

35.00
54.00
43.00

578.
976.
972.
1194,
923.
349.
1431.
2218.
2248.
1461,
total 12350.00
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Harry Thomason's Airplane (II/S'-QIQI)

itttz 7 O 589 00

Richard Mintz

Tallahassee to Tampa, Fla. (H/b[ql)

Bill Clinton
W ichard Mintz
\Hark Miller, Newsweek -
-G i W V2. o® + av.ee = 2l -
Tampa doo iFdekwonvilile, Fla. (.;/c,/q,\
Bill Clinton
ichard Mintz

g7 \perk ier, evsvesk 933> . om t auee=dC 00

Jacksonville to Washington, D'C'("IL,“E
Bill Clinton
q q\ Richard Mintz
Mark Miller, Newsweek (?) YEZ. 0B +4HB. 0o = 3.

Washington, D.C. to Manchester, N.H. (nl?‘ﬂ}
Bill Clinton
ﬂ Bruce Lindsey
Richard Mintz
Mark Miller, Newsweek QG 23 . € = AYER .o

Concord, N.H. to Lebanon, N.H. (H/?f?')
Bill Clinton

qj Bruce Lindsey
-ﬁ [O Richard Mintz
ark Miller, Newsweek 34YG.&p + 35 .o = LY. eo

Lebanon, to Memphis, Tenn.(ﬂ{&fﬁo
Bill Clinton
Bruce Lindsey

ﬂ“"ﬁ Richard Mintz

“Mark Miller, Newsweek § Y| 4 TY,om = SH¢ 0O

(oS e
Ny~ BT T 35
Seerg




Harry Thomason's Airplane (cont.)

Memphis, Tenn. to Atlanta, Ga.(lﬂt’ﬁ;)
111 Clinton
d6> Hillary Clinton ¢men-campaiga -related)
/\ Bruce Lindsey
3‘\ ichard Mintz

Mark Miller, Newsweek qas'. '@1-\{3.@: UM .=
Atlanta, Ga. to L.R. (H/ﬁ]ﬁl)
Bill Clinton

Bruce Lindsey
Richard Mint:z

Ug). oo
Sqrocux o gMondhedte- (O.H. —

Al ReportoS bes [ad S
« (dﬂﬂﬁp nﬂ““r+*fﬂb J:;r1Lu

g

8 4%




Harry Thomason’s Airplane
November 5-9, 1991

Little Rock.~- Tallahassee - Tampa - Jacksonville - D.C. -
Manchester, N.H. - Concord, N.H. - Lebanon, N.H. - Memphis -

Atlanta - Little Rock
e son ﬁZEfnr}TLﬁ‘ JE&E.

e
Little Rock to Tallahassee, Fla. (11/5/91)
zBill Clinton E! o9

o
ﬂjo Richard Mintz

ﬁ'\
Tallahassee, Fla. to Tampa, Fla. (11/6/91)
/Bill Clinton

gant s [i338) @a4-=3)

Mark Miller, Newsweek
Tampa, Fla. to Jacksonville, Fla. (11/6/91)
Bill Clinton
9o Richard Mintz EI :)3)_7 Zg 2Y o’-b:)
W Criag Smith
Mark Miller, Newsweek
Jacksonville, Fla. to Washington, D.C. (11/6/91)

potfmeii, [f4e)  @y8. e

Mark Miller, Newsweek

Washington, D.C. to Manchester, N.H. (11/7/91)

Hqﬁ Elicéiiiv res SD £33 rs@

Mark Mlller, Newsweek

.,,S.¢5k1: fo o
3(\:{0?1351'5')0!4 H. to Lebanon, N.H. (11/8/919”1" r& o
Bill Clinton @3(_'0‘3 Q s . 09

Bruce Lindsey
g “13\ Richard Mintz

Mark Miller, Newsweek

Lebanon, N.H. to Memphis (11/8/91)
Bill Clinton
Bruce Lindsey @g"‘g @ 5-(4 . Cb(ﬁ
a D:\ 2 Richard Mintz

Mark Miller, Newsweek

Memphis to Atlanta (11/8/91)
Bill Clinton

ey Siien  (B35) ! au: G’ﬂ

Richard Mintz
B 2{3\C\ Mark Miller, Newsweek




Little Rock - San Antonio - Laredo - Corpus Christi - Brownsville
McAllen - Little Rock

“Bill Clinton

Hillary Clinton
{; Bruce Lindsey 453

Richard Mintz

L‘tt‘e Rock to San Antonio (11/25/91 £>p
-0 ’

L - )
San Antonio to Laredo (11/25/91) - =
»~Bill Clinton o
Hillary Clinton F1 08

/ Bruce Lindsey
A ’76%'4 Garry Mauro
ﬁ / Gabe Lopez
\EGrace Garcia
Bruce Hight, Austin American Statesman
Wayne Slater, Dallas Morning News
o

Laredo to Corpus Christi (11/26/91) b
(Bill Clinton !,H 34

Hillary Clinton
73§' Richard Mintz
i \

?

J

Gar'y Mauro

Gabe Lopez

Mark Miller, Newsweek

Bruce Hight, Austin American Statesman
Wayne Slater, Dallas Morning News

4

¥y 7

()

Corpus Christi to Brownsville (11/26/91) &\
Bill Clinton GJ)hQ
Hillary Clinton
Richard Mintz B 5‘13
Garry Mauro ‘c\m—j& WESS 5
Gabe Lgpez C / s
Mark Miller, Newsweek *rc_(‘ /e S
Bruce Hight, Austin American Statesman (_fo \Jéib
Wayne Slater, Dallas Morning News

4 M

?

Brownsville to McAllen (11/26/91) Ll e
Bill Clinton Clne k
Hillary Clinton A s>

Bruce Lindsey

Richard Mintz

Garry Mauro

Gabe Lopez

Mark Miller, Newsweek

Walter Slater, Dallas Morning News
N CA

m to Little Rock (11/26/91) i

“"Bill Clinton ey
-r’%' Hillary Clinton ! j i ’\'
- ) Bruce Lindsey

%\\ ' L/Bichard Mintz




Harry Thomason’s Airplane
November 25-26, 1991

Little Rock - San Antonio - Laredo - Corpus Christi - Brownsville
McAllen - Little Rock P Perton Press

Little Rock to San Antonio (11/25/91) !_ﬂ'q$-33 Fee
Bill Clinton
QQ Hillary Clinton ;

Bruce Lindsey
5\) Richard Mintz

San Antonio to Laredo (11/25/91) C‘j (agj & D‘D

Bill Clinton
Hillary Clinton
Bruce Lindsey
<€> Garry Mauro
9 Gabe Lopez
Grace Garcia

Bruce Hight, Austin American Statesman
Wwayne Slater, Dallas Morning News

Laredo to Corpus Christi (11/26/91) @30} g’_] @ [ Oﬂj

Bill Clinton

Hillary Clinton

Richard Mintz

Garry Mauro

Gabe Lopez

Mark Miller, Newsweek

Bruce Hight, Austin American Statesman
Wayne Slater, Dallas Morning News

Ciwv‘-‘
Corpus Christi to Brownsville (11/26/91) &|A3Q_J é—l&j

Bill Clinton
Hillary Clinton
Richard Mintz

,<2) Garry Mauro

D Gabe Lopez

\\ Mark Miller, Newsweek ]
Si Bruce Hight, Austin American Statesman

Wayne Slater, Dallas Morning News

Brownsville to McAllen (11/26/91)
Bill Clinton
Hillary Clinton
Bruce Lindsey
Richard Mintz
Garry Mauro
\Gabe Lopez
<q;1,®JMark Miller, Newsweek
S

Walter Slater, Dallas Morning News




L

=Swesnewiibe to Little Rock (11/26/91) @"' I7J CQ_}

Q\\

(b Bill Clinton

[D Hillary Clinton
) Bruce Lindsey
) Richard Mintz




!

Little Rock - San Antonio - Laredo - Corpus Christi - Brownsville
McAllen - Little Rock

Little Rock to San Antonio (11/25/91t
Bill Clinton () ?
B \3(,(9 Hillary Clinton 'ﬂ 2 ‘-}

Bruce Lindsey
Richard Mintz

San Antonio to Laredo (11/25/91)

PP
ill Clinton
-/311'.&:37 Clinton Eg ';@
_{ Bruce Lindsey
»76Q5 , Garry Mauro
ﬁ / Gabe Lopez
_Grace Garcia
Bruce Hight, Austin American Statesman
Wayne Slater, Dallas Morning News
Pﬁ

Laredo to Corpus Christi (11/26/91) —
/Bill Clinton E:gu‘v
Hillary Clintdn
0 Richard Mintz
ﬁ \7 Garry Maurd
(_Gabe Lopef
Mark Millef, Newsweek
Bruce Hight, Austin American Statesman

Wayne Slatér, Dallas Morning News

Corpus Christi to Brownsville (11/26/91)

Bill Clinton.

Hillary Clinton _j1|a3:2

Richard MintZ .

Garry Mauro C—"“"’_‘Se’ '9-"2_93 u
Gabe Lopez P e
Mark Miller, Newsweek &( /Q o T
Bruce Hight,/ Austin American Statesman C;ft: Lgbéb

Wayne Slater, Dallas Morning News

\

A
A T
\®

Brownsville to McAllen (11/26/91)
Bill Clinton’/ C’K‘\W&F
Hillary Clinton ﬂ ga%
Bruce Lindsey
Richard Mintz
Garry Maurd
Gabe Lopez
Mark Miller; Newsweek
Walter Slatér, Dallas Morning News

Brownsville to Little Rock (11/26/91)
~ ( Bill Clinton
fﬁﬁﬂg Hillary Clinton
L 7 Bruce Lindsey

5&“ '/ Richard Mintz
L




Harry Thomason’s Airplane
November 13-16, 1991

Detroit - New York - Syracuse - Hanchester, N.H. -'Coluabia, L.
Little Rock p“_s-s ==

CTéEr‘broP
Detroit to N Y (11/13/91)
etroit to New Yor sy (&4 "J

Richard Mintz

Arthur Leeds, non-campaign relatedr \Lﬁv«
Mark Miller, Newsweek Q“
Jonathan Alter, Newsweek

Adam Pertman, Boston Globe

ox"'i)to Syracuse (11/14/91) @3)5:7 @ng
Bill Clinton

Bruce Lindsey

Richard Mintz

Arthur Leeds, non-campaign related:\\ ch(

Adam Pertman, Boston Globe + | e

Syracuse to Manchester, N.H. (11/14/91)£Q| Sj @:I J

Bill Clinton
Bruce Lindsey

F) Richard Mintz
H(dﬂ Arthur Leeds, non-campaign relatedr\qw)fm’

Adam Pertman, Boston Globe

Manchester, N.H. to Columbia, S.C. (11/16/91)
Bill Clinton [B
Bruce Lindsey 66 L‘
Richard Mintz
Arthur Leeds, non-campaign relatedwr’ir

bia, S.C. to Little Rock (11/16/91)&;Bcf3

Bill Clinton
Bruce Lindsey
Arthur Leeds, non-campaign relatedK\
’ _P‘kw

\
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*estimated passengers aboard
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i CLINTON CAMPAIGN TRIP LOG

DATE FROM TIME FARE E.P.A* TOTAL AMOUNTS
ENROUTE % o
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Atllnt:lizo iit:i; Rock (11/9/91)
cli ;
B }%A g:ruco Li:dley A @a}ﬂ

Richard Mintz
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11-18-91

; .
b
'$10,000

ij”l

7

/\ ®O00 4 495* 108200007 300894 kw3 2Em 5

y— DETACH AND RETAIN THIS STATEMENT
; THE ATTACHED CHECK (8 iN PAYMENT OF (TEMS DERCRIBED BELOW
-« W HOT CORRECT, PLEABE NOTIFY US PROMPTLY NO MECESPY ORBINED

DESCRIPTION

Floxida

:l&iﬂ.un ~ Boston -
Somth Dekota - Little Rock

NON-NEGOT!I

on Adrcraft, Inc. TWO SIGNATURES FOR AMOUNTS OVER $2,000

R, ol \ NON: rmM@ﬂb,wrm

{




Harry Thomason’s Airplane
November 19-23, 1991

Little Rock - D.C. - Boston - Orlando - Tampa - Boca Raton - Miami
Chicago - Des Moines - Souix Falls - Littlepgpck

Little Rock to Washinton, D.C. (11/19/91) @66@
Bill Clinton
iGeorge Stephanopoulos
Maury Sheey, Detail Magazine

washington, D.C. to Boston (11/20/91) [}“JSﬁ;:j
Bill Clinton i
Bruce Lindsey
Mort Engelberg

AR
ri

Boston to Orlando (11/20/91) Jﬂ L%, ;—:7
Z &

Bill Clinton
Bruce Lindsey
Mort Engelberg

8

Orlando to Tampa (11/21/91)
Bill Clinton
Bruce Lindsey
Mort Engelberg
Andy Frank
Mark Miller, Newsweek

Q

-
~
On

Tampa to Boca Raton (11/21/91)
Bill Clinton
Bruce Lindsey
Mort Engelberg
Andy Frank
Mark Miller, Newsweek
Gail Ifill, New York Times
Pocge = Mimami (Lelocen)
Miami to Chicagd (11/22/91)
Bill Clinton
Bruce Lindsey
Mort Engelberg
Mark Doyle
Mark Miller, Newsweek

30

N

7 4

hicago to Des Moines (11/23/91)
Bill Clinton
Hillary Clinton
Bruce Lindsey
David Wilhelm
Degee Wilhelm (non-campaign relatedﬁ{\
Mort Engelberg
Mark Miller, Newsweek

T A i'\-"‘"




Des Moines to Souix Falls (11/23/91)
Bill Clinton
Hillary Clinton
Bruce Lindsey
Mort Engelberg

Souix Falls to Little Rock (11/23/91)
Bill Clinton
Hillary Clinton
Bruce Lindsey
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Reporters Fare 10%
additicaal:

THOMASON AIRCRAFT CORPORATION

PaGE a3

P.A. REPORTER FEE TOTAL ANOUNY

11/08
11/06
11/06
11/06
11/07
11/08
11/08
11/08
11/08
11/09
11713
~T1/14
11/14
11/16
11/16
11/18
11/18
11/20
11/20
11/21
11/21
11/21

11722

Little Rock
Tallahasesee
Tazva
Jacksonville
W. DC Nat'l
Manchaster
Concord
Labanon
Meaphis
Atlanta
iE1d

Detraoit

Teterboro

Manchester
Columbia
Little Rock
Gaithersburg
Wash. DC
Boston

Qrlando

Tampa

Tallahassee

Tampa,FL

- Jacksonville

W. DC Nat'l
Manchester
Concord NH
Lebanon NH
Memphis TN
Atlanta
Little Rock
3 O -
Teterboro NJ
Syracuse
Manchester
Columbia
Little Rock
Gaitharaburg
W. DC
Boston
Orlando
Tampa

Boca Raton

Miami

§ s589.
$ 238.
237.
482.
225.
345.
349.
541.
435.
487.

460.

charter
Relocatas
$ 422.
§ 465.
§ 285.
Charter
relocate

’ 538.

none
$ 24.00

$ 24.00

$ 48.00

$ 23.00

Ralocate
$ 35.00

$ 54.00

$ 44.00

none

$ 92.00

$ 28.00

$ 22.00

none
§ 29.00

$ 48.00

1,178.
976.

972.

1,494.
923.

349.

1,431.
2,218.
2,215.
1,461.

—

2,852.
1,678.
1,097.
2,656.
1,767.
1,600.
220.

1,266.
1,395.
1,474.
1,456,
195.

2,744.
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!

11/23 chicago Des Moines 3,543,
11/23 Des Moinea Sioux PFalls none 1,918,
11/23 Siocux Falls Little Rock nons 7 1,8%7.

e

11/2% Little Roc San Antonio none 1,012,

e

11/25 San Antonic Laredo $ 26.00 1,050.
11/26 Laredo Corp. Chris. $ 102.00 2.862.
11/26 Corp. Chris. Brownaville Charter § 45.00 1,277.
11/26 Browmsville McAllen Charter $ 14.00 542.
11/26 McAllen Little Rock § 417. 4 none 1,668,
11/26 Little Rock Santa Monica Relocate A/C 817.
DR I 050 4 1 i ¢ o 6 aviiiies sunadsinbasevesiiivel R,

NOVEMBER TOTALZ...cvvess csanssssasssssssestssssssssnanssa §




Reportars Pare 10%

mgmx:
DATE FROM FARE P.A. REFORTER FEE TOTAL AMODUNT

Little Rock Tallahassee § 589. none $ 1,178,
Tallahassee Tampa, FL $ 238. $ 24.00 $ 976.
Tampa Jacksonville § 237. $ 24.00 $ 972.
Jacksonville W. DC Nat'l 483. § 48.00 1,494.
W. DC Nat'l Manchester $ 23.00 923.

Manchestar Concord NH Ralocate 345.

n

Concord Lebancon $ 35.00 1,431,

2

Labanon Memphis TN $ 54.00 2,21!7 ‘5 ’
Memphis Atlanta $ 44.00 2,219. '.'I |
Atlants Little Rock none 1,461, 0
Detroit Teterboro NJ $ 92.00 2,852.
Teterboro Syracuse $ 28.00 1.678.
Syracuse Manchaster $ 22.00 1,097.

Manchester Columbia 2,656.

N
™~
O
2%
oy
C
-
o

Columbia Little Rock 1,767, 4 0
Little Rock Gaithersburg 1,600. 30O
Gaithersburg W. DC 220. (>N
Waah. DC Boaton none 1,266. S O
Boston orlando none 1,3s. 30
Orlando Tampa $ 29.00 1.474. ‘-l l
Tampa B8oca Raton Charter $ 48.00 1,456. 2
Boca Raton Miami ralocate 195.

(- >
Mliami Chicago § 538. $ 54.00 2,744. " l
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Sunday 12/1/91

Santa Monica to Little Rock
no passengers .

Little Rock to Chicago (Heigs airport)
2. Gov Clinton, Bruce Lindsey L/

Monday 12/2/91
Chicago to Charlotte, North Carolina
} Gov Clinton, Bruce L.mdsay, Mort !:nqolbcrq/

Charlotte to Raleigh Durham ; -

47( Gov Clinton, Bruce Lindsey, Mort Engelberg, Doug Hylc'/
Raleigh Durham to Little Rock
0 ’9 Gov Clinton, Bruce Lindsey, Mort Engelberg
o~ Tuesday 12/3/91
- Little Rock to Cheyenne, Wyoming P 2
2# ! Gov Clinton, Bruce LIndsey, Mort Engelberg) Mark Halperin (ABC)
| Sheyenne to Denver ":._....*-_.:_;
S?} [ ¥ L Gov Clinton, Bruce LInduy, Mort !:ng-lb.rq"llnrk Halperin (ABC T'~
o Jim Lyon wmu—r-jm‘r\
- f '.‘ A X WA ‘--a-.,“ = 'a-‘
) Njcﬂ”gik -
Wednesday 12/4/91
C
Denver to Little Rock ,_..———-—.i.\\;\
¥ ! Gov Clinton, Bruce LIndsay, Mort Engelberg, Mark Halperin(ABC))
Little Rock to Hnshington, DC L~ =
#’i Gov Clinton, Bruce LIndsey, Mort Engelberg, l(arlt Halpnrin,
, Mrs. Clinton i
7 ﬁ """"" T TU—
Thursday 12/5/91 / =)
Washington Dc to Providence, - N
-2 Gov _Clinton, Bruce Linds rt Engelberg, Mark Halp.zin,
i Mark Peterson il
b R —

Provxdance to Pease, New
7 Gov _Clinton, Bruc sey, rt Engelberg, rk Halperin
r Mark Peterson, + 77 (
nu‘-

Pease to Brainerd, H‘H

1 g govkcgi:ton, Bru‘:re Lindsey, Hort Engelberg, Mark Halperin,
ar eterson, +
p( T

e~




Brainerd to Sioux City, Iowa
/b Gov Clinteon, Bruce Lindsey, Mort Engelbearg

Si.t;ux City to Santa Ana _
g Gov Clinton, Bruce Lindsey, Mort Engelberg

1

- %9y = c T -
ATDIRY -2, A/ Fa > WTd
3 e AP I s
A A 3 SN
Lo S ATA . - ~- e Xa B -
Little ROCSIRED Nsencs, Yov T3 gy SR gl . b
T LUTROSERIGe Lisnftaav, Poioe TPt g~ g
o S P - e.h-nl...:dra_ Poio- .‘_:1-.-@“" .m Stk -
i e - o Ceey R Ties e
2 P iy e =8 AR T
- - i o .- - - - o -
fiewaz: Lo MANCI. 2« Les Nue pavoaliire 2 o
P el = w = A
CATE BSW 3s ~
On ,
- PR .
( an2fge s 2318 - -
o Carrmef®s e
< k
U g s - e R S S -
I~ Fibusy N2y TPt Sy el Eete ol 3 - .
- -~ v -
' e DIVCW Ll £ BT N M- Sheiirg

& - - ~
- -
= — - -
TN - - - ~
-y ~— o -, - o>
e D -
—

he.s.h*r!aton J, o
L....‘er:nn
""'13218-%
J’ ¢ -
Bicxgs ‘r- E hi?-.: "t‘-_..;;.’
Esssuy,

2 &
. . s )
» it =2 ST ¥y \ Bl

- - = e Tl Ay -
----- - e fte - .
-~ R
- 2 - - -




Friday 12/6/91

Santa Monica to San Jose (r—————
Gov Clinton, Mort Engleberg, Bruce Lindsey, !Inrk Miller,

Pat Dorinq;l‘.
Sunday 12/8/91 %

San Jose to lLas Vegas ;—%
BC, Mort Engleberg, Bruce Lindsey,” Mark !ullct X

Las Vegas to Little ROCK " ""In_ e
BC, Bruce Linduy, Mark Miller

"\-_._ L —
Monday 12/9/91 .

Little Rock to Newark, New.J
j‘!’j . BC, Bruce Lindsey, Peter

Newark to Manchester, New Hanpshiref
Eame pax as lbove /

Tuesday 12/10/91

Manchester to Concerd
relocate a/c

concord to Teterboro /—W’\
Bnicc‘t*nduy, Andrew, George Stubhanof,” Peter

o~

-~
— pirnc i R
S 29’ (nu IV“'-'} ( )(aal
- Teterboro to ington DC™

.
/-Bc-nru -Lind-cy, ‘Heo Btpbhanof,,b-vid JIfshin,
5” B Peter A lebon ~“James “DArnes. '

= wednesday 12/11/91 \\-._.‘-__,__.._./

+-L_Halhinqton to Chicago-(Meigs T
3 e induy,, George Sntubhnnot Pe
'D\ \ r'_‘ /Alex Moore - \“ . / : e Tiet

K'ﬂ) Chicago to Washington DC =" ——
"

B 5L ;
BC,.B d..{ndsey, George Stubhanof, Pctor 741:2:01,
{ *"\__, RA‘lcxis oore, Steve Rahiﬂovit.z

_4-""-‘.

- ,-""r
- Thursday 12/12/91

Washington to Dallas »""%#
i BC, Bruce Lindsey, Hairk H,i./ ler_i.PEt.r Applebon

Dallas to Little Rock e
~ BC, Bruce Lindsey

(4

o - -
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12/13/91 - 12/21/91
CLINTON PASSENGER LIST
NBBOWW MISCHA HAUSSSERMAN/JOHN FERGUSON

12/13/91
Little Rock to Birmingham, Alabama
BC, Bruce Lindsey

Birmingham to Orlando, Florida
BC, Bruce Lindsey

*74a-

12/14/91
orlando to Washington, Dch
BC, Bruce Lindsey,/ Mark Milley, Frank Greer, George

Stephanapolis 4 | Q

12/16/91 j(péé

Washington DC to Little Rock

BC, Bruce napolis, Mort
Engleberg({ Dave Lauter (LA Time exis Jﬂ. Enquirer)

Little Rock to Miami
BC, Bruce Lindsey, Mort Engleberg, Amy Zisouk

12/17/91 4Z;
Miami to Ft. Lauderdale
Relocate aircraft ft—{ 30

Ft. Lauderdale to Columbus, Ohio o
BC, Bruce Lindsey, Mort Engleberg, Amy ziu@tar N

Columbus to Portsmouth, New Hampshire m ——
BC, Bruce Lindsey, Mort Engleberg, (David Lauter 4 é (2

12/19/91
Portsmouth to Manchester, New Hanpshire
Relocate aircraft g

w
Manchester to Atlanta, Georgia. ¢ 620 -
Bcf—l-u\llary Clinton, Bruce Lindsey, Mort Engleberg,( Mark
& Hzller
12770/91
Atlanta to Memphis %,
BC, Bruce Lindsey, Mort Enqleberg. Charles ith

Memphis to Nashville
BC, Bruce Lindsey, Charles Smith, Doug Heyl, Rahm Emanved

Nashville .to Little Rock
BC, Bruce Lindsey, Charles Smith, Doug Heyl, Rahm Emanved

12/21/91
Little Rock to Santa Monica
No passengers



Date: November, 25 1991
To: Tim Wilkins

Littlerock to Washingtom D.C.
Washington to Baston

Boaton to Orlando

Orlando to Tampa

Tampa to Boca Raton

Miami to Chicago

Chicago to Des Moines

Daa Mcines to Souix Fall

Souix Fall to Littlerock

If you have any questions please call.

Jannifer LaFayetta

.

666.00 per. pass,

422.00 per. pass.

465.00 per. pass.

289.00 per. pass.

1408.00 total trip
538.00 par. pass.
499.00 per. paes.
479.00 per. pass.

619.00 per. pass.




|

Date: November 22, 1991
To: Tim Wllkins

San Antonio to Laredo $ 128.00

Per. Pasmanger

Laredo to Corpuas Christi $ 345.00

Per. Passenger

Corpus Christi to Brownsville § 1232.00 &=
Total flight

Brownsville to McAl $ 628.00 o
Total flight

Tim, if one of the lege on the flight is going intoc an airport whers there
are no reqular flights between them, we have to get a charter cost that
will be for the whole flight, no matter how many passengers there are.
Harry Thomason just informed me that thise is the law, and the way I have to
do it. Also if there are no first class flights going into a certain
destinations we have to use coach fares, as in the San Antonic to Laredo
flight, sc therefore the flight will be less expensive.

Sorry for the delay or any problems.

Any Question Please call me, Jennifer, at 818-908-5800.

Je' uiu‘er LaFayette

18 39vd NOTLVMO0GH0D LAva0NIY NOSYWOHL (085886818  EP:9T 16/ZZ/11




THOMASON AIRCRA ORPORAT IUN

11/19/91 15:44 31898858087

e
| Nov.19 *91 11112 a@» 19 e se1-T21s
!

\

: W
O ra

’ 1049. D<lles Texas Y&  Moacheder .1

| 223, Mondrexter O K fo Oeacer COaloredo
(45, Doneer Qoleradlo  $= owsten Texas

14 Houston Texas to AoRa T2xaS
A% Astin Toxas +o  Dallas TExas

122. Dallas Texes o Texorhowa Fawes
737 Texsckena Texss T (HHe Rock AR
S92 Little. Decle. AR o Ch‘i‘czaao T ol
565. %{_«\cﬂéo Py Qlrmdghosa il
Hop. Bicmingtmany , AL T  Asheut .
Czq. Askauille ,m.C. + Uﬁ-l: ‘d(l\:cknj;;
870. Litle Rocle AR f©  ¢.A. ceof
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JANUARY 6~19 1992 AVANCE AIRCRAFT LEASE - B. CLINTON $50,000.00

~LNTON FOR PRESIDENT COMMITTEE p—— _
P.O. BCX =13 HATIONRTL SRS OF Rhccnenal r:. = G
LTTLE A22K,. A T2 LITTLE RCCK, AP T2
21-7-820
iy
e JAN 3, 1992
DATE ALYOUNT

pay_ ***FIFTY THOUSAND DOLIARS AND NO/100s*++* $50,000,00
TO THE

cssgn TRANS EXECUTIVE AIR SERVIEE, INC.
oF

7~
-

e —— i ——— — — — — — — — — — — — — —— — — — — — — —— — — —— —
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[0 L 3l

DESCRIPTION ‘@ AQHLAQL_@ Ty /of M

a1 Trawrel pregenres]
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CLINTON CAMPATIGN NONTHLY TRIF LOG

Month: DBCEMEXR
Reporters Fare 10%
additional:
DATR be * | ™

e m..._?ﬂ

mm. Santa Monica Little Rock realocate 0 — ‘$ 870.00
12/01 Little Rock chicago $512.00 2 —_— $1024.00
{ 12/02 Chicago Charlotte $582.00 3 —_— $1746.00
¢ { 12/02 Charlotte  Ralaigh Durham $225.00 4 —_— $ 900.00 -
\0 ‘ 12/02 Raleigh Durham Little Rock §$657.00 3 $1971.00
12/03 Little Rock  Cheyenne $651.00 4 § 65.00 s2669.00 |
\{ 12/03 Chayenne Denver $152.00 4 § 15.00 $ 623.00 !
\g“ 12/04 Denver 3 Little Rock $631.00 4 § 63.00 . $2587.00 [
< 12/04 Little Rock Washington DC  $666.00 §  § 66.00 $3396.00 [/
~ 12/05 Washington DC Providence  $366.00 S $ 36.00 s1866.00 [ '
o 12/05 Providence Pease Charter - 6 $ 640.00° 1
"i 12/08 Pease Bridgeport Charter @ —_— $1120.00 2
lar' 12/0S Bridgeport Sioux City $639.00 3 —_— $1917.00 :
1.2 12/08 Sioux City  Santa Ana s-cn.oo 3 e $2013.00 :
O 12/06 Santa Menica San Joss Charter & —— $1600.00
12/08 San Jose Las Vegas - $478.00 4 § 48.00 s1960.00 |
12/08 Las Vegas  Little Rock $833.00 3 . § 83.00 $2s82.00 |
12/09 Little Rock  Newark $739.00 4 § 74.00 s3oso.o0 |
12/09 Mewark Manchester $786.00 4 § 79.00 $3223.00 [
Hf 12/10 Manchastar Concord ralocate 0 $ 320.00
Oi 12/10 Concord Teterboro Charter & - $1280.00 &
\ 12/10 Teterboro Washington DC Charter 6 $1280.00 2
| 12/11 Washington DC Chicago $558.00 5  $120.00 $3110.00 S\




‘
T

O3 |z

2/13

_1’ 12/13

30\ § 12724

2/16

12/16

12/17

12/17

\_( 1 12727

@ 12/19

3 12/19
o~

__ | 12720

Ngj T

o | 12720

< L-:?lzz

c total
e

11 chicago

Washiagtoa DC
2/12 washington DC Dallas

Dallas Little Rock
Little Rock Birmingham
Birmingham Orlando
Orlando D.c.

D.C. Little Rock
Little Rock Miami

Miami Ft. Lauderdale
Ft. Laud. Columbus
Columbus Portsmouth
Portsmouth  Manchesster
Manchester Atlanta
Atlanta Memphis
Memphis Hashville
Hashville Little Rock
Little Rock Santa Momnica
to date

$598.00
$811.00
$466.00
$446.00
$491.00
$749.00
$666.00
$666.00
rslocate
$480.00
Charter
relocate
$620.00
$435.00
$184.00
$511.00

relocate

$120.00
$162.00

$75.00
$134.00

$134.00

$96.00

$68.00

$62.00

$36.00

$102.00

$3708.00
$3406.00 gL
§ 932.00
$ 892.00
$ %a82.00
$4569.00
$4796.00
$3464.00
$ 157.00
$2496.00
$2720.00
$ 480.00
$3162.00
$1740.00
$ 956.00
$2657.00

$ 870.00

$ 79714.00




L. NTCAN FOR PRES:DINT COMINTTEE
P.O. BOX 218

279
-

/

-

v iy, 339-\’.")

LOYTLE RCC!H, A 72203

LR ER B

THOMPSON ATRCRAFT CORP.

16700 RCSCOE BLYD

YAN NU¥:, CA

e3¢ DOLLARS AND 0@ CENTS

CRTHEN
L BANEDT OF ALUMEA

LITTLE POCK, AR 213
<7220

e
3110-1?:‘, ;:?t"!. ﬁﬁ
AMOUNT

70 CICHATURTS REJUIRED 17 OVIR §.000.00

S IS, .

2 j HOF NEGOTIABLE

,.l:




CHECK AMOUNT

ACCTS TO CHARGE

INVOICE NUMBER
INVOICE DATE

DUE DATE

DEBCRIPTION

APPROVAL

$ Qg‘gqéq . oo

[C3 -L3) 2

BC W14 vatl Ma

OKLJ_){ AAT e (CoIN]

BUDGETARY

Bl 3-30-72

DINR

Veii

= &S




March 3, 1992

Clinton for President
1220 West 3rd Street
Little Rock, AR 72201

To Invoice for Aircraft Usage Through 1/14/92

$ 20,878.G0

$50,965.00

55?1;;714.00

January . ;}73,714.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $ 197,939.00
Payments to date: 35,000.00 & . o :
- - - e TN “-“‘\:‘::4.;_-'- ,-r::"’:"- et

15,000.00 = .oop

Adg i Fa
v [

10,000.00,.
ik i
25,000:00 ;' -

: ‘:-";.& W ",

15,000.00
5,000.00
20,000.00
TOTAL AMOUNT PAID: 175,000.00

NET AMOUNT DUE: § 22,939.00

THOMASON AIRCRAFT CORPORATION 16700 ROSCOE BLVD. VAN NUYS, CA 91408 PHONE: (B18) S08-5800 or 908-8261 FAX: {818) 908-1801




9 40309D4222

Regan Burke

TO:

FAX NUMBER: 5Q1-372-2292
FROM: Daron McAfes
FAX NUMBER: (818)750-5129
DATE: 11-11-31

NUMBER OF PAGES (INCLUDING COVER SHEET) 2

The estimated cost for the four passengers from Detroit
to Lit=le Rock is $8300.00, but Harry suggests you make
a check for 515.290.00 payable to TransExec;

Trans-Exec Air Service Inc.

2828 Donald Douglas Loop North

Santa Monica, CA 90405
TRey can't have a plane today, but they'll meet you in
Detroit on Wednesday. Dave Bilson of Trans-Exec will

pick up the check from you in Detroit.

Thank you,
Darofd McAfee %"
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® P
CLINTON CAMPAIGE MONTHLY TRIP LOG
Month: DECEMBER
Reportars Fare 10%
additional:
DATE PRON T™© FARE F.A. REPORTER PER TOTAL AMOUNT chs
ﬁz—/ox Santa Monica Little Rock relocate 0 —_— $ 870.00
12/01 Little Rock Chicago $512.00 2 — $1024.00
‘( 12/02 Chicago Charlotte $582.00 3 ————— $1746.00
\}a{ | 12/02 Charlotte  Raleigh Durbam  $225.00 4 —_— $ 900.00
\ 12/02 Raleigh Durham Little Rock $657.00 3 ——— $1971.00
? 12/03 Little Rock  Cheyenne $651.00 4 $ 65.00 $2669.00
Y\\' 12/03 Chayenne Denver $152.00 4 § 15.00 $ 623.00
kO" 12/04 Denver Little Rock $631.00 4 § 63.00 $2587.00
o z« Little Rock Washington DC . $666.00 S  § 66.00 $3396.00
Z 12/05 Washington DC Providence $366.00 S5  § 36.00 $1866.00
- 12/05 Providence Pease Charter 6 $ 640.00
Vﬁﬂ 12/05 Pease 8ridgeport Charter @ — $1120.00
‘b 12/05 Bridgeport  Sioux City $639.00 3 —— $1917.00
= 12/08 Sioux City  Santa Ana $671.00 2 —_— $2013.00
- 12/06 -lanta Monica San Jose Charter 5 —_— $1600.00
12/08 San Jose Las Vegas $478.00 4  § 48.00 $1960.00
12/08 Las Vegas  Little Rock $833.00 3 $ 83.00 $2582.00
12/09 Little Rock Newark $739.00 4 $ 74.00 $3030.00
12/09 Mewark Manchester $786.00 4 $ 79.00 $3223.00
‘J‘r 12/10 Manchestar Concord ralocate 0 ————— $ 320.00
O% 12/10 Concord Teterboro Charter & ~——- $1280.00
\ 12/10 Teterborc Washington DC Charter 6 $1280.00
1 12/11 Washington DC Chicago $598.00 & $120.00 $3110.00




. 1

chicago Washington DC $598.00 6  $120.00 $3708.00 &

/11

2/12 washington DC  Dallas $811.00 4  $162.00 $3406.00 A

2

loq 2/12 Dallas Little Rock $466.00 2 LA s 932.00 OQ X
_S‘COQ

12/13 Little Rock Birmingham $446.00 2 S - $892.00 O 13974

12/13 Birmingham Orlando $491.00 2 '$ 982.00 O

12/14 Orlando D.C. $749.00 6 $75.00 §4569.00 |

2/16 D.C. Little Rock $666.00 7 $134.00 $4796.00 2 [ = /7
>12./16 Little Rock Miami $666.00 &= $134.00 $3464.00 |

12/17 Miamli Ft. Lacderdale relocate O § 157.00 &

12/17 Columbue $480.00 5 $96.00 $2496.00 ] A&, 9 B
F( 1 12/17 columbus  Portamoutn Sl 4 $2720.00 } —iul(:; 3
‘:‘.‘D 12/19 Portsmouth Manchester ralocats 0 $ 480.00 ©
L 12/19 Manchester Atlanta $620.00 5 $62.00 s3162.00 /
- 12/20 Atlanta Hemphis $435.00 4 ———-- $1740.00 O
o 12/20 Memphis Nashville $184.00 S $36.00 $ 9s6.00 O
C 12/20 Washville  Little Rock $511.00 $102.00 s26s7.00 O
12/21 Little Rock Santa Monica relocate $ 870.00 &

total to date

$ 79714.00
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i e Date Q2/74,32
> * JTRANS -EXEC AIR SERVICE
» invoice Iav,Date ‘t Disc/Fin Frev Pmta ue .-l.Pnd

12823 01/21/92 23, 218. 00
...1...1& a0 23, 218. 00
12822 01/14/92 2, 080, ve
2, 080. 00 2, 080. 00
Taotal 25, 298.20
25, 294. 00 25, 298. 30
CL.NTON FCR PRESIDENT COMMITTEE woRTEN |
P.C. BCX 818 MATIONCL 2ANY IR ALZANSS ESS1 &
LITLE ROCH, AR 72208 LITTLE POCK, AR 72203 ¢
21.7.820 ;
™~ :
o @2/24/92  Sessesesse2S, 298, 00 i
N ¢
DATE AMOUNT !
X ssers Tyenty Five Thousand .
:“a'"-ﬂ es*»er Two Hundred Ninety Eight Dollare and No Cents
“E&" TRANS-EXEC AIR SERVICE
oF 2828 DONALD DOUGLAS LOOP, N. T2 JICUATURES REMMRED i° C/ER $.020.00 l
- SANTA NMONICA, CA 904e5 i
0 ATTN: SEEMA et i g e
M NOT NEGOTIABLE
< : -, '::}EU.JL-O'A :j _ -..-"5' I
e T Ny TN W S—— =S T o R RN s TR S i e e ——m———
O~




CHECK AMOUNT

ACCTS TO CHARGE

INVOICE NUMBER
INVOICE DATE

DUE DATE

DESCRIPTION

APPROVAL

CHECK REQUEST

/(—/\.M\o E/F—(.'-'-»A'V\

| 2220

23212006

[63 -3 (2




CONTRACT NUMBER: 12823

Clinton For President Committee
Attn: Mr. David Buxbaum

P.0. Box 615 -

Little Rock, Arkansas 72203

| 880WW
: WESTWIND (501)392-1992
f LEASE CHARTER “LESSEE" -
| X Dusu E CHARGE D MCVISA D AMEX D OTHER
~
DATE OUT TIME OUT DATE IN TIME IN DESTINATION PILOTICO-PILOT
LT;01‘/‘1‘3/92 2250 01/21/92 1515 SEE DESCRIPTION DAN M/GEORGA
¢-
9 DESCRIFTION AMOUNT
HOURS i
l..?..SA.NTA MONICA, LITTLE ROCK, TALAHASSEE, TAMPA 10.3 @ 1600.00 16480.00
o
J BOSTON, MANCHESTER, NEW YORK, PHILADELPHIA, STARD BY
—
l BALTIMORE, WASHINGTON DC 1/14/92-1/21/92 48.0 @ 50.00 2400.00
“’: TRANS TAX
< 10% 1888.00
L9 N MISC CHG
2450.00
TOTAL CHARGE
23218.00
ADJUSTMENTS
0.00
NET TOTAL
(SUBJECT TO AUDIT)
23218.00
TERMS: NET DUE WITHIN 10 DAYS
SIGNATURE OF LESSEE AUTHORIZING TERMS & CHARGES AUTHORIZED AGENT

7 oY

v




DESCRIPTION

APPROVAL




Clinton For President Committee
Attn: Mr. David Buxbaum

P.O. Box 615 -

Little Rock, Arkansas 72203

S02RP

AGUSTA 109A (501)392-1992

[
LEASE CHARTER | - “LESSEE

3 Ldow IS GG Ll o

DATE OuUT DATE IN

DESTINATION PILOTICO-PLOT

|
|

&1/14/92 01/14/92 l SMO/SNA/SIMI/SMO MISCHA/PAT B,
|

3 DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

HOURS

A .
ORANGE COUNTY TO SIMI VALLEY AND RETURN 1.6 @ 1300.00 2080.00
.

STAND BY

0.0 @ 50.00

X

]

O
Q\\\

TOTAL CHARGE

2080.00

ADJUSTMENTS

NET TOTAL
ISUBJECT TO AUDIM)

2080.00

TERMS: NET DUE WITHIN 10 DAYS

| Tlu'ko“.ia'.io AGENT
{
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I CLINTON EXPLORATORY COMMITTEE 001982
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LEG

DATE

"’ CLINTON CAMPAIGN TRIP IZ%il.

!

™

TIME
ENROUTE

FARE

P.A?

TOTAL AMOUNTS

10-6

Santa Monica |

10-6,7

Dallas, X

 Dallas, TX

811.00

§_ 211 00

w D

$2,610.00

10-8.9

Manchester, NH

Denver, CO

900.00

$2,700.00

10-9,10

Denver, OO

$3,225.00

10-10

Bouston, T

$1,256.00

10-10

Austin, ™X

10-10

Dallas, TX

$ 552.00

10-10

Texarkara

NI N Yy = e e N

$ 474.00

10-11

Lictle Rock

$1,536.00

Chicago, IL

$1,704.00

Birmingham, AL

S "812.00

Asheville, NC

NN W lw I e Bl e

$1,178.00

Lirrle Rock

w

$2,610.00

$ 20,878.70

$1,410.00 =g
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Harry.Thomason’s Airplane
October 6-13,1991

Dallas - Manchester - Denver - Houston - Austin - Dallas -
Texarkana - Little Rock - Chicago - Birmingham - Asheville, N.C. -

e

Little Rock - Los Angeles

Dallas to Manchester, N.H. (10/6/91) .7kh
Bill Clinton :
Hillary Clinton 3
Bruce Lindsey

Manchester, N.H. to Denver (10/8/91)
Bill Clinton
Hillary Clinton
Bruce Lindsey
Bev Lindsey — Abt Ca ppanyn ~tlated

Denver to Houston (10/9/91)
Bill Clinton
Hillary Clinton L{
Bruce Lindsey
Bev Lindsey
Jim Monahan, non-campaign related

Houston to Austin (10/10/91)
Bill Clinton Lf
Hillary Clinton
Eruce Lindsey
Bev Lindsey

Austin to Dallas (10/10/91) Pﬁi.QJf
Bill Clinten :)
Bruce Lindsey : GZi)L

Tucker Sutherland

Truman Arnold, non-campaign related

Mrs. Truman Arnold, non-campaign related
State Senator Ted Lyons, non-campaign related

Dallas to Texarkana (10/10/91) ‘;‘.-’\fmf
Bill Clinton &
Bruce Lindsey 2.

Truman Arnold, non-campaign related
Mrs. Truman Arnold, non-campaign related

Texarkana to Little Rock (10/10/91) :L
Bill Clinton
Bruce Lindsey

Little Rock to Chicago (10/11/91)
Bill Clinton }
Hillary Clinton
Bruce Lindsey




Chicago to Birmingham, Ala. (10/12/91)
Bill Clinton
Bruce Lindsey
Max Parker, Arkansas Gazette

Birmingham, Ala. to Asheville, N.C. (10/12/91)
Bill Clinton
Bruce Lindsey

Asheville, N.C. to Little Rock (10/12/91)
Bill Clinton
Bruce Lindsey

Little Rock to Los Angeles (10/13/91)
Bill Clinton
Hillary Clinton
Bruce Lindsey
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¥ Passengrrs Aboand

LEG

FROM

TO

TIME
ENROUTE

FARE

@ crivros cavearan TRIp Lod)

L] P-A!

TOTAL AMOUNTS

Dallas, TX

 Dallas, TX -
Manchester , NH

-4

811.00

=]

S 8211 .00

3.2

870.00

w

$2,610.00

Manchester, NH

Derver, CO

4.3

900.00

L.

$2,700.00

Denver, CO

Houstan, X

-

£45.00

$3,225.00

Houston, TX

Austin, ™X

7

314.00

$1,256.00

Austin, T™X

Dallas, TX

7

235.00

$1,410.00 <

Dallas, TX

Texarkana

.8

138.00

$ 552.00

Texarkana

Little Rock

o7

237.00

$ 474.00

Licrle Rock

Chicago, IL

£.5

512.00

$1,536.00

Chicago, IL

Birmincham,

.5

568.00

$1,704.00

Birmingham, AL

Asheville ,NC

9

406.00

$ °812.00

Asheville, NC

Little Rock

1.5

589.00

PRI Wlw N |y Bk

$1,178.00

Litrle Rock

'Smca Monica

3.6

870.00

w

$2,610.00

OCTOBER

$ 20,878.00
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Harry Thomason’s Airplane
October 6-13,1991

Dallas - Manchester - Denver - Houston - Austin - Dallas -
Texarkana - Little Rock - Chicago - Birmingham - Asheville, N.C. -

e

Little Rock - Los Angeles

Dallas to Manchester, N.H. (10/6/91) jkﬁ
Bill Clinton
Hillary Clinton }
Bruce Lindsey

Manchester, N.H. to Denver (10/8/91)

Bill Clinton
Hillary Clinton
Bruce Lindsey
Denver to Houston (10/9/91)

Bev Lindsey Mjf' Cq rpatyN ."(lu‘}'ec{,
Bill Clinton

Hillary Clinton

Bruce Lindsey

Bev Lindsey

Jim Monahan, non-campaign related

Houston to Austin (10/10/91)

Bill Clinton

Hillary Clinton

Bruce Lindsey

Bev Lindsey
Austin to Dallas (10/10/91) P“i Qif
ill Clinton L& Ty,
Bruce Lindsey / 7 N\K
Tucker Sutherland K 2/
Truman Arnold, no<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>